Freedom of Information Act 2000 – allocations policy – social housing
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1) The length of the council's housing register/social housing waiting list (number of households)
The number of households on the Housing Register as at 01/09/2014 was 10,607

2) The number of council homes in the borough's housing stock

There are currently 21,956 council homes in the city.

3) The number of housing association homes in the borough's housing stock

There are currently 10,501 housing association homes in the city.

4) The number of social housing allocations made each year since 2010. 

The number of lettings from the Housing Register:

2010-11         2,017

2011-12         2,149

2012-13         1,694

2013-14         1,716

5) The number of years people must live in the borough to be eligible to join the housing register

For your information this letter constitutes a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because an exemption under Section 21 of the Act is being applied, namely the information is accessible by other means, e.g. Council Website, as it is already in the public domain. 

See Part 2.27 of our Housing Allocations Policy:
http://www.leicester.gov.uk/your-council-services/housing/council-housing/applying-for-council-housing/housing-allocations-policy/
6) The council's criteria for priority bands

Could you send me the council's complete preference criteria for 

Band A housing register applicants

Band B housing register applicants

Band C housing register applicants

Band D housing register applicants

See Part 3 of the Housing Allocations Policy

Could you also tell me:

7) How does the council determine priority between applicants who meet reasonable preference criteria in each band?

See Part 3 of the Housing Allocations Policy

8) Does the council prioritise social housing applications from people who are employed over people who are unemployed?

No

9) Does the council and/or the borough's housing associations have council or social housing homes, builds or estates that exclude people who are unemployed?

No

10) Does the council prioritise social housing applications from serving or ex-members of the armed forces?

Yes, see Part 3.37 of the Housing Allocations Policy

11) Does the council prioritise social housing applications from people who are engaged in voluntary or community work or activities?

No

12) Does the council prioritise social housing applications from people who have caring duties?

Yes, see Part 3.40 of the Housing Allocations Policy

13) Are there any other categories of applicants that the council gives social housing selection priority to/ are there any other means by which applicants can improve their priority for housing?

All allocations are done in accordance with published Housing Allocations Policy

14) Please also send me a complete copy of your housing application policy.

 

The Housing Allocations Policy can be viewed via the following link:

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/your-council-services/housing/council-housing/applying-for-council-housing/housing-allocations-policy/
Therefore this letter constitutes a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because an exemption under Section 21 of the Act is being applied, namely the information is accessible by other means, e.g. Council Website, as it is already in the public domain. 

The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information and Support
Leicester City Council

Bosworth House

9 – 15 Princess Road West
LEICESTER LE1 6TH 
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.

